

Objective: As a graduate nurse, I am seeking to use learned skills and knowledge to assist your hospital or medical facility in a nursing role. Proven ability to handle any medical emergency or situation, with the required skill-set to perform under pressure. Excellent interpersonal skills, and a dedicated worker with a sense of purpose. Possessing a MS in nursing and a BS in business management. I have over 15 years of corporate management experience, exceptional result performance, and attention to detail.

Clinical Experience

- Medsurge/Telemetry
- Pediatric Critical Home Care (Tracheostomy, G-tube, Ventilator)
- Home Health
- Post ER Observation
- Long term Care and Rehabilitation
- Covid 19 Vaccinator and Tester

Nurse Experience

Registered Nurse - Glenview Terrace (Senior Home) - Agency November 2021 - Present

Precious Quality Care - Citadel Northbrook (Long term facility)

- Provide evidence based interventions for patients
- Manage patient care while providing caring, therapeutic relationships with patient and their family through effective communication, patient advocacy and optimal care
- Utilize assessment skills to evaluate the physical and psychosocial needs of patient and family
- Use scientific and therapeutic knowledge to implement plan of care while using medical devices safely during patient care
- Observe and monitored patients during and post care and procedures while assessing safety needs and implement precautions
- Administer medication and treatments in a timely manner according to order administration.

Registered Nurse - District of Columbia Health Vaccination January 2022 - March 2022

Maxim Healthcare, Washington, DC

- Test patients for Covid-19.
- Process and monitored lab results and deliverable test results to patients
- Inform patients about Covid-19 vaccinations and provide vaccine injections
- Observe and monitored patients post vaccination

Registered Nurse - Pediatric Home Care October 2021 - January 2022

Caring Shepherds, Chicago, IL

- Provide intensive assessment and respiratory evaluation of patient
- Administer g-tube feeding, feeding tolerance, input and output assessment
- Administer, monitor and record ventilator treatments
- Manage care, change and assess tracheostomy
- Administer and breathing treatments and chest compression treatments
- Implement safety of care and monitor patient daily
- Telemetry Monitoring and reading

Registered Nurse - Post ED Observation Unit/Telemetry

Rush University Hospital, Chicago, IL

June 2021 - January 2022

- Provide evidence based interventions for patients
- Manage patient care while providing caring, therapeutic relationships with patient and their family through effective communication, patient advocacy and optimal care
- Utilize assessment skills to evaluate the physical and psychosocial needs of patient and family
- Use scientific and therapeutic knowledge to implement plan of care while using medical devices safely during patient care
- Observe and monitored patients during and post care and procedures while assessing safety needs and implement precautions
- Apply teaching process effectively to meet learning needs of patients and families.

Registered Nurse - Home Health

Angel Home Health Agency, Chicago, IL

July 2021 - January 2022

- Provide evidence based practice care for patients in their home
- Assess patient, reconcile home medications, provide nursing care and evaluate safe and progressive outcome.
- Collaborate with Physician on patient care, while advocating for patient's needs and requests.
- Successfully chart and review patient care and progress during assigned care.
- Properly discharge and provide teaching to patients as need for care.
- Responsible for specialty care cases (geriatric, pediatric, tracheostomy care, G-tube, ventilator care, wound care)

Covid-19 Testing/vaccine administrator Registered Nurse

Affiliate Physicians, Lake Bluff, IL

May 2021 - November 2021

- Process and monitored lab results and deliverable test results to patients
- Inform patients about Covid-19 vaccinations and provide vaccine injections
- Observe and monitored patients post vaccine vaccination

Certifications: Stroke Certification (8.5 CE credits), Mandated Reporter certified.

Corporate Management Experience

- ***Senior Administrative Operations Manager -Ounce of Prevention Fund***
- ***Meeting Planner and Department Administrator –American Dental Hygienists' Association***
- ***Elder Law Administration Coordinator– Delaney, Delaney and Voorn***
- ***Office Administration and Human Resource Manager -Talent Intelligence,***
- ***Territory Financial Reporting Supervisor***
- ***Finance Office Manager and Investment Account Coordinator - Castle Creek Arbitrage, LLC,***
- ***Human Resource and Acquisition Coordinator - Learning Care Group***
- ***Manager of Operations, Meetings and Events - American Bar Association***
- ***RKP, LTD, Tel-Aviv, Israel***

Education:

Masters of Science in Nursing, DePaul University

January 2016 - August 2018 (3.5 GPA)

B.S. Business Management, National-Louis University

May 200- June 2002 (3.8 GPA)

Associates Business Administration, Robert Morris University

Sept 1998 - March 2000 (3.6 GPA)

Additional Languages: Hebrew and French